[ $P$ sTURGEON PUBLIC SCHOOLS Information Report]

DATE: October 26, 2022

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Shawna Warren, Superintendent

ORIGINATOR: Jonathan Konrad, Deputy Superintendent, Education Services

Steve Schick, Director, Technology Services

GOVERNANCE POLICY: Policy 700 - Superintendent of Schools

ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: AP865 - Information and Communication Technology

SUBJECT: Monthly IT Report - October 2022

PURPOSE:

For information.

BACKGROUND:

During the past month, the Technology Services team has continued to support new staff and the
updating of devices that had been idle over the summer months. In addition, all schools have now

been moved on to the upgraded SuperNet connection.

Currently work is underway related to the Network Optimization project at Namao School with potential
completion moved up to the end of Fall Break, rather than the end of the calendar year.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the October 26, 2022, Public Board Meeting.
ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Monthly IT Report - October 2022


https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4587
https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4713

Monthly Technology Services Report

September 1 to September 30, 2022
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Outage Details: No major outages during this period, only a brief planned outage for updates

Chromebook Information

Chromebooks by School - Total Number of
Devices: 2582
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Technology Services




Konica Minolta Multifunctional Printers

Windows Devices Information
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